5 RAND MSNALLY

9855 Woods Drive, Skokie, lllinois 60077-1074 Phone: 847 329 8100 LATITUDE: N 42° 03

January 16, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Limited Module Approval for A4C01001A

To Whom It May Concern:
We, RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY, hereby request a Limited Module Approval as provided in
Section 15.212 of the FCC Rules. The requirements of this section have been fulfilled as follows:

15.212(a)(1)(i); Requirement of RF Shielding: The module meets the radiated emissions limits of
sections 15.209 and 15.249 of the FCC Rules.

15.212(a)(1)(ii); Requirement of Buffered Input: The module does not provide a direct data input to the
modulator.

15.212(a)(1)(iii); Requirement of Power Supply Regulation: The module incorporates its own power
supply regulators.

15.212(a)(1)(iv); Antenna Requirement: The module works with a 500HM matching antenna etched
on the TND-760 PCB. This modular approval intends on using the module with the same antenna
design for future products.

15.212(a)(1)(v); Stand-Alone Test Configuration: The module was tested in a standalone test
configuration as described in the test report.

15.212(a)(1)(vi)(A); Labeling Requirement: The module will be labeled with its own FCC
identification number, and the device into which the module is installed will display a label referring
to the enclosed module. A picture of the external label is included with the documentation.

15.212(a)(1)(vii); Operating Requirements: The module meets the specific rules for this type of
transceiver, and the User’s Manual contains instructions for maintaining compliance.

15.212(a)(1)(vii); RF Exposure: The module complies with RF exposure requirements as
demonstrated in the test report.

Sincerely,

Legdid )

Maged Riad
Director, Engineering
RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY

randmcnally.com
——



